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CN=Eileen Sullivan/O=ARRB @ ARRB

CN=Laura Denk/O=ARRB

06/18/1997
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06/18/1997
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hi

We rec'd an e-mail from Jim Page (you have a copy) that requests info on Mary McAuliffe's trip to the South.
Jeremy asked me to draft an informal response and to have you send it (in your capacity as PR Department
Head). Here is an informal response, approved by Jeremy.Dear Mr. Page,Thank you for your e-mail yesterday.
It seems as if there may be some mistake in the information you received. Mary McAuliffe worked on CIA
matters and would not have travelled on official business to Florida or to Louisiana. However, we have had
some success in obtaining records from the New Orleans Metropolitan Crime Commission and from former
New Orleans District Attorney Jim Garrison's investigative files. We continue to pursue other local records and
hope to make them available to the public as part of the JFK Assassination Records Collection at the National
Archives and Records Administration, located at College Park, Maryland.Sincerely,Eileen Sullivan
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